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promoters

From: promoters <promoters@esselgroup.com>
Sent: 06/04/2017 17:14
To: 'takeover@nse.co.in'
Subject: Disclosures under Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
Attachments: Disclosure 30 - SAST - Siti.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Ref: Disclosures under Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011  
 
We, Direct Media Solutions LLP (formerly known as Direct Media Solutions Private Limited, one of the
Promoters of Siti Networks Limited (formerly known as Siti Cable Network Limited) (“Siti”) together with other
promoter entities hold in aggregate 64,15,28,140 Equity Shares constituting 73.57% of total share capital of Siti,
as detailed herein: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Promoter Number of Shares % of total share 
capital 

1 Direct Media Solutions LLP 
(formerly known as Direct 
Media Solutions Private 
Limited) 

12,10,00,000 13.88 

2 Ashok Mathai Kurien  10,21,000 0.12 

3 Digital Satellite Media & 
Broadband Private Limited 

5,14,28,571 5.90 

4 Arrow Media & Broadband 
Private Limited 

5,71,42,857 6.55 
 

5 Direct Media & Cable Private 
Limited 

8,57,14,285 9.83 

6 Digital Satellite Holdings 
Private Limited 

7,13,69,898 8.18 

7 Bioscope Cinemas Private 
Limited 

11,20,08,946 12.84 

8 Essel Media Ventures Limited 7,58,28,755 8.70 

9 Essel International Limited 4,70,13,828 5.39 

10 Manaaska Fashions LLP 1,90,00,000 2.18 

 Total 64,15,28,140 73.57 

 

In this regard, please find enclosed our disclosures as per Regulation 30(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, in connection with our shareholding
in Siti. 

Request you to kindly take the same on record and oblige. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ashok Sanghavi 
















































































































































































































































































